Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:59 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); joshua@falconair.com.sg

Subject: FW: D24008667MFCT / 23pty claim for SMT2963Z against your insured SH9922M
Attachments: 20241003104708.pdf, MT00018252 is Approved; MSA.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed documents for survey.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq

A Member of LEEEM Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg <joshua@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:38 AM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: 3pty claim for SMT2963Z against your insured SH9922M

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please see attached for the accident report.
Kindly assist with the list of 10 surveyors.

Thanks and regards,

Joshua Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel: 67897997







